



Nicole Ressler

Qualifications Summary

Versatile finance and accounting professional with over 25 years of experience in diverse industries including high tech, biotechnology, and medical equipment manufacturing. Possesses comprehensive hands-on experience in financial modeling, financial reporting, managerial accounting, and operational management from start-ups to multinational enterprises, private and publicly-held.

Professional History

Carrot Medical, LLC	Chief Financial Officer	2012 – 2018
Helix BioMedix, Inc.	Corporate Controller	2007 – 2012
Various Companies	Consultant	2004 – 2007
Riverstone Networks, Inc.	Finance Director	2002 – 2003
	Consultant	2001 – 2002
CopperCom, Inc.	Director – Accounting and Reporting	1999 – 2001
Madge Networks, Inc.	Manager of Corporate Financial Accounting	1995 – 1998
VeriFone, Inc.	Senior Accountant	1991 – 1995
	Financial Analyst	
	Staff Accountant	

Accomplishments

- Partnered with CEO in planning and executing growth strategies and cost cutting measures to drive company to profitability at Carrot Medical. Achieved 15% to 20% revenue growth year-over-year without increasing G&A staffing.
- Implemented new procedures to enhance controls for certain areas in general accounting and to streamline the close process, thereby reduced the time required for financial close by 70%.
- Worked with business owners to develop framework for internal controls. Assisted in company-wide roles redesign to remediate segregation-of-duties issues and to comply with internal SOX program.
- Responsible for day-to-day accounting and finance operations, including complex GAAP and cash flow management. Established and maintained appropriate internal controls to ensure timely and accurate financial records.
- Prepared financial statements, management's discussion and analysis, footnotes and disclosures for SEC Forms 10Q and 10K. Worked with outside counsel and independent auditors to ensure prompt and accurate delivery of financial information for SEC filings.
- Organized the integration of an acquired company's financial system into CopperCom's SAP system.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Arts in Economics, University of California – Irvine
- Master of Business Administration, University of California - Irvine